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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 10:06 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - December 16, 2021
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December 16, 2021 

In This Issue 
- Joint Annual Memorandum of Understanding Statement. 
- Conservation Authorities Act Phase 1 Regulations webinar recording.  
- Excess soil regulation changes - AMO Webinar recording available. 
- Invitation to submit EOI for the acquisition/lease of land in Ontario. 
- Housing Supply Challenge Round 3 launching in January. 
- Housing Accelerator Fund and Rent-to-Own Program. 
- New dates added for AMO’s Navigating Conflict for Elected Officials training. 
- Update on the 2022 AMO Annual General Meeting and Conference. 
- ROMA Conference keynote - Dr. Bruce Lourie. 
- ROMA Conference - Submit your questions for the Michael J. Smither Question Box. 
- Let Canoe procure for you. 
- Register to vote in the 2022 Ontario Municipal and School Board Elections. 
- Careers: Orillia, Dutton Dunwich and MMAH. 
 
AMO 
AMO and the Province of Ontario released the 2020/21 Joint Annual Memorandum of 
Understanding Statement [FR]. The Joint Statement provides an update of some of the 
activities and accomplishments under the MOU during 2020 and 2021. 
 
A recording of the recent webinar on Conservation Authorities Act Phase 1 Regulations 
provided jointly by Conservation Ontario and AMO is available here.  
 
AMO hosted a webinar on December 3rd to discuss changes to the On-Site and Excess 
Soil Management Regulation (O. Reg 406/19) that come into effect on January 1, 2022. 
You can view the recording here. 
 
Provincial Matters 
CBRE Limited, on behalf of Infrastructure Ontario (IO), is inviting interested parties to 
propose land sites across Ontario to set up a science complex with laboratory, ancillary 
office space, storage, and fleet/equipment management facilities. More details here. 
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Federal Matters 
Applications to the Northern Access Round of the Housing Supply Challenge open 
January 12. Applicants are invited to submit solutions for improving the housing supply 
chain in northern and remote regions. 
 
Municipalities and others are called to share ideas for the Housing Accelerator Fund and 
Rent-to-Own program by January 31, 2022. These programs aim to contribute to 
effective housing solutions. 

Eye on Events 
AMO’s in demand training on skills for elected officials to navigate conflict relations is 
available for two more sessions in 2022. Sign up for the February 16/17th or April 6/7th 
sessions here. Limited seats available. 
 
The AMO 2022 Annual General Meeting and Conference will be held in-person August 
14-17, hosted by the City of Ottawa. Details on registration, hotel bookings, program, 
sponsorship and exhibitor packages will be available in February 2022. Please watch 
the AMO conference website for updates. 
 
Dr. Bruce Lourie, influential environmental policy expert and bestselling author will 
discuss cutting to the chase to manage climate risk and transitioning to a net-zero 
economy, the role of science in policy. You can view the Conference program here, and 
register here. 
 
ROMA continues the tradition of hosting the Michael J. Smither Question Box Panel. 
Registered delegates can submit questions in advance of the conference here. 
 
LAS 
The Canoe Procurement Group simplifies the purchasing process and saves money. We 
conduct a full procurement on behalf of all municipalities in Ontario, saving you the time 
of doing your own. Through bulk purchase contracts you can reduce the cost of almost 
anything you need for your municipal operations. Contact Tanner to learn more.  
 
Municipal Wire* 
The upcoming year will be a busy one for Ontario voters, with the Ontario Provincial 
Election and Municipal and School Board Elections happening just a few months apart. 
Make sure you are on the list to vote in the 2022 Municipal and School Board Elections 
on October 24. Register at voterlookup.ca. Download Toolkit.  
 
Careers 
Accounting Supervisor/Junior Financial Analyst - City of Orillia. Role is to oversee and 
supervise all aspects of Accounts Receivables and Accounts Payables including 
invoicing, collections, payments, appropriate authorizations, internal controls, and timely, 
accurate processing.  Interested applicants are invited to apply by January 7th, 2022 at 
noon.  
 
Senior Financial Planning Analyst - City of Orillia. The role is to participate in the 
development and implementation of policies / procedures and internal control processes 
reflecting industry best practice. Interact with the City leaders on non-compliance for 
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appropriate resolution. Interested applicants are invited to apply by January 7th, 2022 at 
noon. 
 
Director of Business Development - City of Orillia. Reporting to the Chief Administrative 
Officer (CAO), the Director of Business Development provides leadership, overall 
direction, management and administration of functions associated with business 
development, culture and tourism. Apply online by January 7, 2022. 
 
Building Inspector - Municipality of Dutton Dunwich. The successful applicant will be 
responsible to perform all statutory duties in accordance with the Ontario Building Code, 
Building Code Act and various other Acts/legislation and applicable law consistent with 
established policies, practices and procedures. Interested and qualified candidates are 
requested to submit a detailed resume and cover letter by December 28, 2021 
to kmorreau@duttondunwich.on.ca. 
 
Team Lead, Program Financial Management - Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing. 
The Ministry is seeking experienced individuals to join their team, to lead and coordinate 
the financial management, controllership and administration responsibilities for all 
financial and business processes relating to funding for housing and homelessness 
programs. Please apply online by December 31, 2021.  

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                               

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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